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Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 5:16 PM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19
Attachments: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Rrachelle Breckenridge Approve: 5/6/2019 10:22 AM

I have received all the approvals for Grumpy’s liquor license.  Please use the voting tab to provide your 
recommendation. 

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service
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Brenda Long

From: Curtis Bowman
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 12:28 PM
To: Brenda Long
Subject: RE: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved 

Sergeant Curtis Bowman – Professional Standards Unit 
501 E. Old 56 Hwy, Olathe, KS 66061 
Desk – (913) 971-7783 
Email - cbowman@olatheks.org 

From: Brenda Long  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 10:30 AM 
To: Benjamin Laxton <BALaxton@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Curtis Bowman <CBowman@OLATHEKS.ORG>; David Bryant 
<DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Dennis Pine <DPine@OLATHEKS.ORG>; GIS Shared <GISShared@OLATHEKS.ORG>; James 
Gorham <JLGorham@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge 
<RRBreckenridge@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Subject: RE: PCL ‐ Grumpys LLC 04‐26‐19 

Let’s try this again.  

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

From: Brenda Long  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 10:07 AM 
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

Attached is a more complete application.  There was a document omitted that I overlooked.  

Thanks!  
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Brenda Long

From: Benjamin Laxton
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Brenda Long
Cc: Timothy Linot; Marcia Cline
Subject: RE: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19
Attachments: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19.pdf; Approve: PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19

Brenda, 
 
We still recommend approval per my previous email (attached).  Thanks for the updated file. 
 

Benjamin Laxton, P.E., Fire Protection Engineer  
(913) 971-9849 | OlatheKS.org 
Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas 
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service 

     

 

From: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>  
Sent: April 29, 2019 10:30 AM 
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

From: James Gorham
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Brenda Long
Subject: Private Club Liquor License

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I’m good with this if you are. 

James Gorham, Community Enhancement Officer 
(913) 971-9889 | OlatheKS.org
Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service
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Brenda Long

From: GIS Shared
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 4:10 PM
To: Brenda Long
Cc: Jared Daniel
Subject: Approved PCL - Grumpys LLC 04-26-19

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Grumpys LLC DBA Grumpys 
879 S PARKER ST 
Zoning C‐3 
Ordinance 346‐C 
200 ft School or Church Buffer Clear 

Betsy Pike, GIS Tech 

(913) 971-9105 | OlatheKS.org
Public Works | City of Olathe, Kansas
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
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